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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMISSION

In the Matter of)
Pre-MUR 167

Illinois Marine Bank, N.A. )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons# recording secretary for the

Federal Election Conuission executive session of October 23,

1986, do hereby certify that the Commuission decided by a vote

of 6-0 to take the following actions in Pre-MUR 167:

1. Open a MUR.

o2. Find reason to believe that the Illinois

C4 Marine Bank, N. A. violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b,
but take no further action in this matter.

3. Approve and send the Factual & Legal Analysis

o attached to the General Counsel's report dated
October 2, 1986.

C4. Approve and send the letter attached to the
C General Counsel's report dated October 2, 1986.

5. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josef iak, McDonald,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission



FEEA ELECTION COMMISSIONK

Senior Vice, PEtes~iftt and Controller
1]llinois Mrine Seat, N. A
105 S. York: SV
2Iluhurat, U. 16,124t

PZ: MUR 2 27T1
Dear Mr. Mouilrot

on October 213 1, 1986 , the Comm18isio 40014reso to believe
that Illinois fteine 9Dank, No A. ('the 3* ) VLO)1e 2 U*s*c.
5441b (a). a po I"t~ Of the PFeeat" et CM001ue ;Act Of
1971, as axwoNWAPAct' in WWnectosi %iM thb shove
referenced!I~ aer after consieriap-vw= P41e CiOWanso

cc this matter* the 'Ci"sion determinted to, take,80 further action
and on October 23 , 196$6, closed its ,file as 1it pertains to the

e Bank. The General Counsel's Factual. and 1egal Analysis, which
formed a basis for the Commssion's finding is enclosed for your
information.

The tile will be made part of the public record within 30
e days after this matter has been closed. Should you wish to

submit any materials to appear on the public record, please do so
within 10 days of your receipt of this letter.

C The Cmmission reminds you that the making of contributions
by national banks in connection with any election is prohibited
by 2 U.S.C. 5 441b(a). You should take immediate steps to insure
that this activity does not occur in the future.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Laurence R.
Tobey,, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerel

4Zn DoAikens
Chairman

Enclosure
General Counel's Factual & Legal Analysis
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This matter arose as a sWa gool~ aa-Mp1kat 'by

Respondent Illinois Marine Bank, So A.

The Illinois marine Bank, M. A. roSted that 4t.~

payments to organizations involved in statea and local ealections

or in violation of the prohibition against national banks inking

contributions in connection with any election. See 2 ltJoSoCe

S 441b (a).

FACTAL & LUG&L a .
A. Facts

On August 12, 1986, this Offiee reIkd a-"

complaint from Allen F. McGqire, 5140Zv* t54* 3
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that the Commission find reaa.t I Wbelieve that 11E~ Karm

Bank, V. A. violated 2 U.S.C. # 41b (A).
0

Respondents have also acibipvldged that the Sank's, holding

company (unnamed in the complaint) reimbursed the Bank for its

o payments. The Commission has previously considered the

relationship between state-chartered corporations as holding

C companies and national banks or federally-chartered savings and

loan associations. The Commission has held that a state-

chartered holding company of a national bank may make

contributions to state and local political candidates provided

that the funds used by the parent holding company were not funds

which resulted from the operation of the federally-chartered

bank. Advisory Opinion 1981-61; see also Advisory Opinion 1981-

49.

In the present matter, the Bank allegedly made payments to
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1. Open a MUN.

2. Find reason to believe that the Illinois Marine Bankt No A.
violated 2 U.S.C. S 44lb(a)p but take no further action in this
matter.

3. Approve and send the attached Factual & Legal Analysis to
Respondents.

4. Approve and send the attached letter to Respondents

5. Close the file.
Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

/4 Ita 0 BY: at e L
bite I ~Lawrence o i

Deputy General Counsel

Attachments
1. Proposed Factual a Legal Analysis (1)

1I. Proposed letter to Respondents (1)
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G331 COO ccxuuIPS FACTUAL & LUSM ANALYSS

HUR
STAFF amalE a. TELIPHON:
Laur*048 S.-& -,--
(202) 376-4"60

RESPONDENT: Illinois Marine Bank,, N. A.

SIAY OFa __KGTIN

The Illinois Marine Bank, N. A. reported that it made

Payments to organizations involved in state and local elections

* in violation of the prohibition against national banks making

contributions in connection with any election., See 2 U.S.C.

5 441b (a).

0 FACTUAL BASIS & LEGAL ANRAYSI

A. Facts

On August 12, 1986, this Office received a sua sponte

C complaint from Allen F. McGuire, Senior Vice President and
Controller of Illinois Marine Bank, N. A. (hereinafter, "the
Bank"). Mr. McGuire stated that during 1985 and 1986, the Bank

made payments ranging from $20 to $140 to seven different

"political organizations" for a total of $520. Mr. McGuire

further stated that "all of these organizations deal with state

or local elections." Mr. McGuire further stated that except for

$20, all of these payments were for the purchase of advertising

space or tickets to a golf outing. Finally, Mr. McGuire stated

that the Bank had been reimbursed for the total of $520 by its

holding company.

Attachment I
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The Federal 3lection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,,
(hereinafter, 'the Act') provides that it is unlawful for &4~y

national bank to make a contribution or expenditure in connection

with any election to any political office. 2 U.S.C. 5 441b (a).

Commission regulations specifically include state and local

elections within this prohibition with respect to national banks.

11 C.F.R. 114.2 (a). For purposes of Part 114, a contribution

includes any direct or indirect payment, distribution# loan,

advance, deposit, or gift of money, or any services, or anything

o. of value. 11 C.F.R. 114.1 (a) (1).
Illinois Marine Bank, N. A. is a *national association', and

therefore is a national bank within the meaning of 2 U.S.C.

5 441b (a). If it is true that the Bank made payments to

0 political organizations as reported, and if it is true that these

payments meet the definition of contribution contained in 11

C.F.R. 114.1 (a) (1), then the Bank has violated 2 U.S.C.

0 5 441b (a) because the prohibition against national banks making

contributions extends to 'any' election, and is not limited to

federal elections. Respondents have acknowledged that the Bank

in fact made these payments. Therefore, this Office recommends

that the Commission find reason to believe that Illinois marine

Bank, N. A., violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b (a).



FEDR '~ELECTION COMMIIO
WASNINCTION. MC. W%43

Senior Vice President andl Controller
Illinois Marine skN. A.
105 S. York S?
Blmhurst, IL 60126

RE: MUR
Dear Mr. McGuire:,

On ,1986, the Commission found reason ~to believe
that Illinois Marine Sank, N, A. ('the Bank') violate4'2. U.S.C.0 5S441b (a), a provisita ofteFdea lction C0aMif Act of

p. 1971, as amended ('tbe Act)i oncinwt tb* ioove-m
referenced MMJ. over, aftec considering, 04, citoumetances Of
this matter, the Commission determined to take no further action
and on , 1918, closed its file as it pertainas to the
Bank. The General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis# which
formed a basis for the Commission's f inding is enclosed for your
information.

The file will be made part of the public record within 30
days after this matter has been closed. Should you wish to
submit any materials to appear on the public record, please do so
within 10 days of your receipt of this letter.

The Commission reminds you that the making of contributions
by national banks in connection with any election is prohibited

cc by 2 U.S.C. 5 441b(a). You should take immediate steps to insure
that this activity does not occur in the future.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Laurence E.
Tobey, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Joan D. Aikens
Chairman

Enclosure
General Counsel's Factual & Legal Analysis

Attachment 11 3



FERA ELECTION COMMISSION.
-WASHICTI C .204E.3

1MRJkDUM TO:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

MRE COMKSSN.;

?4&PORIE V. mill :/ DarIjfle Small V.-
August 14,.1986

Pre-4UR 167 COSILAINT

The attached has been circulated for your

information.

Attachment

0

C
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-fto-MUR 167

ft Charles Stint.
FeoderalSlais s t weu
999 last Street. WV.
WashingtOft, 0,0 2043S

Dear Mr. Steele:

it has recently CC"e to Wy.tet.st this beak bas inadvertently
violated the prohibition of national baks from makifg political Contributions.

Througout 19S5 and 19Wtbi# bank gede paymest raKing from $20. 00 to
S $140.00 to sVen different 'rpoitio; ersiaton ao total of $520.00. All

of these orgenisationa deal wihstat or locl elc6 m twheet for $20.009
all1 these expenditures we for te purhase of advertalifs space or tickets to
a golf outing. Because of the nature of the; -expenditures,0 they were viewed as

~' routine advertising or jisblic relations expenses and thus were paid with bank
funds.

At the time the expenditures were made, we were not aware that Beanking
Circular 1137 describes these payments as political contributions.

the Office of the Controller of the Currency is aware of this matter and
will be advising you directly in the near future.

C As of the date of this letter, the bank has been reimbursed by Its holding
company for the total mount of $520.00. The holding company Is empowered to
make such payments.

I apologize for this oversight and assure you that no further payments of
this sort will be made by the bank.

Please lot me know If any further action is required or if you have any
questions.

Sincerely,

Allen F. MlcGuire

cc:~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~a Cnrleofuarec U5 94senior Vce President/Controller
'J p " -&#Illinois Marine Bank N.A., Elmhurst

Main Office * IlluIi~Ma'd~w'a~ 105 South York Street * Elmhurst. Illinois 60128 * 312.,834-2100
mmnilt 500 Park Boulevard - Concours Suite 185 * Itasca. Illinois 60143

N",,~ Ehubmrst Office e 121 West Second Street *Elmhurst, Illinois 60126
1- JVifla Park Office o 401 North Ardmore *Villa Park, Illinois 60181

&tlsdiary of Ilinois Marine Bancorp. Inc



FEDERAL ELIECTION COMMISSION

Attn: Allen F, MOWl~
senior vice Presidgut and Comptroller
165 S. York St.
Blmhurst, IL 66126

Re: fWR147

Dear Mr. McGuire:

This is to acknowledge receipt of yoiu: lettor 4*ted
Augst5,1986# advioing us of thw posbill~ of~ violation

W of the Federal Electiog Campaign act of.1911, as snd14d, by

the Illinois Marine Bank. We are ourr~titly reviewing the

matter and will advise you of the Commissilon's determination.

if you have any questions, please call Laurence Tobeye

the attorney assigned to this matter, at (262) 376-8266. Our

file number for this matter is Pre-MUR 167.

C Pursuant to 2 U.S.C.S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S437g(a) (12) (A),

the Commission's review of this matter shall remain
confidential.

C
Ne Sincerely,

cc Charles N. Steele
General.Counsel)

BrLawrence N. Noble
Deputy General Counsel



W~igtn tnt246

Der Charle Steele GmalCune

It has recently corn to my attention that this bank ha inadvertently
violated the prohibition of national banks from making political contributions.

Throughout 1965 ad 1966 this bank so" am t ranging from $20.00 to
K $140.00 to seven different politteal. organizations for a total of $520.00. All

of these organixationa deal with state or local elections. Exept for $20.009
all these epnitures were for the pucaeof advertising space or tickets to

a golf outing. Because of the nature of the *xpenditures, they were viewd as
routine advertising or public relations expenses and thus were paid with bank

~4f funds.

At the time the expenditures were adeo, we were not aware that Banking
Circular f137 describes these payments as political contributions.

The Office of the Controller of the Currency is aware of this matter and
will be advising you directly in the near future.

As of the date of this letter, the bank has been reimbursed by its holding

company for the total amount of $520.00. The holding company is empowered to

Cr make such payments.

I apologize for this oversight and assure you that no further payments of

this sort will be made by the bank.

Please let me know if any further action is required or if you have any

questions.

Sincerely,

Allen F. Necuire
Senior Vice President/Controller

c:Controller of JU(:t~c
.1 twl) inois Marin Dank N.A., Elmhurst

Main 4)ffiee . llinild M 1 Z i A 0 South York Street * Elmhurst, Illinois 60126 - 312/834-2100
1i t40La6b * 0 Park Boulevard e Concours Suite 185 e Itasca, Illinois 60143

Wth Eml.,urst Oflee 121 West Second Street * Elmhurst, Illinois 60126
VlflaPark Office . 401lNorth Ardmaore e Villa Park,Jllinois 60181

&d~hary of Ilinois Marine Bancorp, Inc.
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THIS IS THE BEGIIMrING OF MlR I.

Date File 11us 3el & Casera No. -- 2
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